Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Minutes Monday, February 5, 2018

Chair: Sahej Claire Vice Chair: Matthew Huh Secretary: Lia Roccucci

Social Media Chair: Emme Engel & Samantha Tsang

Attendance:

District 1	Lauren Kim	X
	Eleanor Love	-
	Vacant	
District 2	Madeleine Bisi	ı
	Emme Engel	X
	Samantha Tsang	-
District 3	Kylie Andrews	-
	Matthew Huh	X
	Luke Del Core	X
District 4	Snehaa Ganesh Kumar	-
	Aarthi Sridhar	X
	Lia Roccucci	X
District 5	Sahej Claire	X
	Andrea Lee	-
	Graham Johnson	X

6:18 p.m. Call Meeting to Order

- 1. Welcome & Introductions
- 2. Approve Minutes of January 8, 2018 (Action Item)
 - a. Motion for January meeting approval: Emme Engel, Seconded by Luke Del Core
- 3. Sacramento County District Events
 - a. Luke Del Core: SAR Fest at Mira Loma High School
- 4. 2018 Youth Impact Awards Report Back and Presentation (Possible Action Item)

- a. Sahej Claire: Alma will send email invite list. The commissioners presenting awards for the four awards are: Graham, Lia, Sam, and Luke. Make a thirty-second speech, wear formal attire, sound extemporaneous.
- b. Alma Munoz: Be sure to send invites to district supervisors. Wait until February 11^{th} to schedule a meeting to review the applications, because applications are tentative.
- c. Matthew Huh: Send emails to local businesses for accessibility, rather than large corporations.
- d. Graham Johnson: Has connections with a person who can grant more sponsorship money. We need to meet the \$1,100 goal, and he is capable of receiving \$500 for donations. We need to do a run-through before the event, but we have to communicate with the PCYC first. Max is interested in helping with decorations. We can schedule interviews in the meeting room, Emme can help interviewing the finalists. We must make sure that the finalists show up to the awards ceremony. We need a headshot and a video for each of the finalists.
- e. Sahej Claire: Talk to Boys and Girls Club, Girl Scouts, Sacramento Youth Symphony, and Youth Groups for applications. The PCYC is covering the thank-yous for the sponsorships. Splitting the emceeing with the president from PCYC.
- f. Lia: If we have applicants, email Sue Frost to speak to represent Sacramento.

5. Sacramento City Youth Commission-Youth Job and Resource Fair

a. Alma Munoz: Event to hand out applications, information about county internships. Lia, Graham, and Emme can attend on March 17th. Will get information from the County.

6. Cesar Chavez Youth Leadership Conference and Celebration

a. Alma Munoz: Register for the event if interested because tickets go quick, but still no schedule for the event yet.

7. Review of Board of Supervisors Agendas and News Article Discussion

- a. Sam: Meeting about funds used in the upcoming year, they were organized and had everything planned.
- b. Lia is presenting on February 25.
- c. Matthew is presenting in March.
- d. Emme is presenting in April.

8. Anti-Bullying Campaign by Emme (*Possible Action Item*)

a. Emme Engel: No updates, will contact the advisor to partner for an event. Will email them this week.

- 9. Shriners Hospital Shot Positive Vaccination Experience by Sahej
 - a. Sahej Claire: No further information to report.

10. Public Comments

- a. Sahej Claire: Do we want to become a non-profit? How do we go about fulfilling the legal information?
- b. Graham Johnson: Corey gave ideas for new events of involvement. Mental Health Gallery to raise awareness; going to local middle schools and speaking with kids, asking if they could interview the counselors and show the kids that they're available. Try to ask high schools instead of middle schools. Create a subcommittee next meeting for a possible new event. Contact Graham if interested, and be willing to miss school for the event. May is mental health awareness month. Give tips to students about how to talk to students.
- c. Alma Munoz: Contact supervisor Kennedy for mental health suggestions. Creation of a subcommittee will occur next meeting.
- 11. Meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.